



<b>ASSOCIATED STUDENT GOVERNMENT MEETING MINUTES</b>		
1	<b>Call to Order 10:10am</b>	DeVlaeminck, Chair
2	<b>Recognition of sacred lands of the Takelma People</b>	
3	<b>Approval of Agenda – 1/14/2022</b> Andria motioned to approve Samuel second So moved	
4	<b>Approval of Meeting Minutes – 1/7/2021</b> Alina motioned to approve Samuel second So moved	
5	<b>Introduction of Guests and Public Comment</b>  <b>Guests:</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• VP of Student Affairs-Kori Ebenhack</li> <li>• RCC has a strategic plan that Student Government is connected to the college goals-pick goals that are attainable and things we are already working on and only choose 1 or 2 for the team. January is the month to gather data for the goal and in June we will be assessed on the progress of our goal and if it was met. CASS blue book that is a guide for ASG nationwide we can utilize as a tool to help familiarize this new team in what ASG's do nationwide. Host in person events-student huddle, pop up puppy station, campus cameos.</li> </ul> <b>Future Guests:</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Christina Martin-Red Cross Blood Drive on 1/21 ES</li> </ul>	DeVlaeminck
6	<b>Director's Report: No Present-</b> Life is short - find your passions and love your life! ❤️ Good morning team. As I sit at home, waiting to learn if I have COVID, I contemplate this life I am living. Who am I and who would notice if I no longer existed? What are my passions and my purpose in this life? Am I living	McKenzie



	<p>my full life? Am I giving my best self? Who are my people? Do they know how much I love and care for them and the richness they bring to my life and my community? So many questions to ponder during times of uncertainty! I share my thoughts, as we have crossed paths. We live and work together in some capacity - for that I am fortunate. For each of you I am grateful!</p> <p>My care for each of you grows. Our passion for this work is significant. We show up for change, love, and to make this world and our communities a better place to grow to and nurture those around us. Thank you for your service during these interesting times. Be bold, stay strong, and love with your full heart. I'll see you soon!</p>	
7	<p><b>Advisor's Report:</b> Chelsea read Directors Report and Chelsea agrees with Rene and thanked all of us for the shared work we are doing to enrich the lives of students and to stay strong and continue the mission as we are still navigating this pandemic.</p>	Daugherty
8	<p><b>Associated Student Government Member's Reports</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• <b>President of Governance:</b> Izzy DeVlaeminck 8hrs</li> <li>• <b>Business Specialist of Governance:</b> Mollie Minner 10hrs</li> <li>• <b>Vice President of Student Engagement:</b> Kaia Keck 9hrs</li> <li>• <b>Director of Clubs and Activities TRC/RVC:</b> Andria Slaughter 11hrs</li> <li>• <b>Director of Clubs and Activities RWC:</b> Samuel Doggett 10hrs</li> <li>• <b>Business Specialist of Student Engagement:</b> Alina Furr 11hrs</li> </ul>	DeVlaeminck
9	<p><b>Campus Reports</b></p> <p>A. Redwood-students are enjoying the café very much so and now they are set up with accepting credit cards</p> <p>B. Table Rock/Riverside- students complaining about vending machines not working and asking if a café/micro market would open on RVC. A lot of students are using the Higher Profession Center at TRC for more than just health services classes and the building is open for all students to utilize services.</p> <p>C. United</p>	Team
10	<p><b>Community Reports: None</b></p>	Team



<p>11</p>	<p><b>College Committee Reports</b></p> <p>A. <b>Diversity Programming Board (DPB)</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Friday, January 21, 12:00pm</li> </ul> <p>B. <b>Student Engagement Team (SET)</b> Samuel and Alina will provide minutes from last set meeting to inform the team of.</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Friday, February 25, 11:30-1:00 pm</li> </ul> <p>C. <b>Budget Advisory Team (BAT)</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Winter meetings over zoom             <ol style="list-style-type: none"> <li>i. Friday, January 14 1:30-2:30 pm over zoom</li> <li>ii. Friday, February 11 1:30-2:30 pm over zoom</li> <li>iii. Friday, March 4 1:30-2:30 pm over zoom</li> <li>iv. Friday, March 18, 2:30-3:30 pm over zoom</li> </ol> </li> <li>• Bat Feedback Please fill out form if attended meeting or Bat Forum meeting</li> <li>• BAT Special Presentation             <ol style="list-style-type: none"> <li>i. Monday, May 16, 3:00-4:30 pm</li> </ol> </li> </ul> <p>D. <b>Textbook Affordability Group (TAG)</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Monday, February 7, 3pm over zoom</li> <li>• Monday, March 14, 3pm over zoom</li> </ul> <p>E. <b>Faculty Senate/Coffee Klatch- Coffee Klatch-</b>for faculty to talk openly and that was held on 1-13-21. During admissions there is a step missing that is necessary for students to know how to be prepared and what the college offers as a whole. New student orientation was created but not being utilized.</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• <b>Friday, January 28<sup>th</sup> at 10am zoom</b></li> </ul>	<p>Team</p>
<p>12</p>	<p><b>ASG Committee Reports</b></p> <p>F. <b>Club/Activities/Social Media</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• <b>Committee Meeting Day-Tuesdays 8:30-9:30 am over zoom</b></li> <li>• <b>ICC Friday, January 14<sup>th</sup> 12-1pm zoom</b></li> <li>• Clubs Days</li> <li>• Recovery club and Warming center project-check in and support the club to help get this going.</li> <li>• Drama Club and Drag Show</li> </ul>	<p>Student Affairs Committee</p>





	<p><b>C. Recruitment for:</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Vice President of Governance</li> <li>• Director of Publicity and Media</li> </ul> <p><b>D. EDI Survey Review</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Feedback to Marco-Please still submit if haven't already and please get it done soon. Will invite Marco back to talk with us about survey, connection with EDI and HB 2590.</li> </ul> <p><b>E. Prioritizing Academic Programs &amp; Services</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Students in a shared governance</li> </ul> <p><b>F. Bat Forums</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Thursday, January 20, 3-4 pm over zoom</li> <li>• Friday, February 4, 10-11 am over zoom</li> <li>• Wednesday, February 23, 3-4 pm over zoom</li> <li>• Tuesday, March 8, 1:30-2:30 pm over zoom</li> <li>• Thursday, March 17, 9:30-10:30 am over zoom</li> <li>• Tuesday, April 7, 9:30-10:30 am over zoom</li> <li>• Friday, April 22, 1:30-2:30 pm over zoom</li> <li>• Tuesday, May 3, 2-3 pm over zoom</li> </ul> <p><b>G. CG 100 (Julia Fisher) ASG promo video-next work session on 1-24 we will focus on content to put this together.</b></p>	<p>Team</p> <p>Team</p> <p>Daugherty</p> <p>Team</p> <p>Team</p>
15	<p><b>New Business/Action Items</b></p> <p><b>A. Club Charters:</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• <b>Studio B (Graphic Design)</b> still not responding</li> <li>• <b>Student History Journal</b>-Andria will follow up again and invite them again. Charter tabled.</li> </ul> <p><b>B. Spring awards: Student, Club, and Advisor of the year</b> ASG nominates these individuals or clubs so start thinking of whom deserves this award.</p>	<p>Team</p> <p>Daugherty</p>



	<b>C. ASG Team Training</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• Friday, January 21, 12-5 pm TRC</li><li>• Friday, February 18, 12-5 pm RVC</li><li>• Friday, March 11, 12-5 pm RVC</li><li>•</li></ul>	Daugherty
16	<b>Roundtable/Spotlight</b> <p>Izzy-Andria for all the work she has been doing for ICC and putting in the effort. Kaia for reaching out to Izzy for becoming more familiar with her position.</p> <p>Kaia- Rene for her heartfelt message.</p> <p>Chelsea-Samuel for sending out the ICC email and the rest of the student engagement committee for coming together and getting everything ready for ICC.</p>	Team
17	<b>Adjournment 11:38 am</b>	DeVlaeminck